
Board of Health 
Tuesday, October 1, 2013 

Penn Room 
 

Members Attending: B. Hospidor, J. Seidel, J. Dethoff, K. Schorn, J. Wong 
Others Attending: S. Katzenmoyer 
 
Dr. Dethoff called the meeting to order at 4:04 pm. 
 
A quorum was present. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Hospidor, seconded by Ms. Schorn, to accept the August 6, 2013 
minutes as written.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Tattoo Parlor Ordinance Update 
 
Dr. Dethoff congratulated the Board on the completion of this item as it was passed by City Council 
on September 23.  He thanked all for attending the Council Standards of Living Committee when the 
item was introduced and explained to Council. 
 
Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the regulations were passed by Council without changes. 
 
Dr. Wong questioned if any tattoo professionals attended the meeting.  Dr. Dethoff stated that they 
did not. 
 
Animal Control Legislation 
 
Dr. Dethoff summarized the emails that were circulated regarding animal issues.  The emails are 
attached to this evening’s agenda packet.   
 
Mr. Coleman arrived at this time. 
 
Ms. Katzenmoyer explained that Property Maintenance visits a home after a complaint has been 
received.  She explained that cause is needed to enter the property and that if entry is denied, they 
must show cause for a search warrant. 
 
Dr. Dethoff stated that the Board needs to determine how to move forward.  He questioned the 
number if a limit is chosen.  Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that Wyomissing has a limit of four (4) dogs and 
cats and Lower Alsace has a limit of five (5) dogs and cats. 
 
Dr. Dethoff questioned if a limitation would be a useful tool for the City.  Mr. Coleman stated that he 
has prepared a summary for the Board including things to expect if the limit moves forward and 
related case research done so far. 
 
Dr. Dethoff questioned if it would be difficult for the City to set a limit.  Mr. Coleman stated that PA 
State Law gives cities the right to set regulations to protect the health, safety, and welfare of its 
citizens.  He expressed the belief that this would qualify. 
 

1 

 



Dr. Dethoff questioned making the regulations breed specific.  Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the City 
had breed specific regulations in the past, was sued, and lost.  She stated that the aggressive animal 
regulations were amended to remove the breed specifications.   
 
Mr. Natale arrived at this time. 
 
Dr. Wong stated that the City already prohibits livestock.  He questioned tying domestic pets to 
livestock.  Mr. Coleman stated that the care and treatment of livestock and domestic pets is different 
and that they should not be tied together. 
 
Mr. Natale questioned who would enforce the limitation.  He stated that he does not have the 
manpower to enforce more regulations.  Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the Board will need to have 
further discussions to determine enforcement. 
 
Dr. Dethoff noted the need to address breeding in the regulations.  Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the 
number of litters per year can be regulated along with the age of the animals in the litter affecting the 
limitation. 
 
Mr. Natale stated that zoning also regulates kennels.  Ms. Katzenmoyer explained that zoning would 
regulate the size and location of the kennel and would require approval for the business of running a 
kennel. 
 
Mr. Coleman asked the Board to consider whether they would like to set a hard limit or ask for 
registration to own more pets than the limit.   
 
Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the Board will also need to consider how it will differentiate owner 
occupied properties and properties that have been made into several units.  She stated that putting a 
limit per property will then affect tenants living in the same property and the number of dogs and cats 
they may have. 
 
Dr. Dethoff suggested that the next meeting include a panel of guests to begin discussion and gain 
direction.  He requested that Alison Reedy from the Animal Rescue League, Barrie Pease from the 
Animal Rescue League, Judd Meinhart from the Animal Rescue League, and Vicki Hoffman from 
Property Maintenance attend. 
 
Mr. Coleman summarized his legal research to date.  He stated that the regulations cannot be breed 
specific and cannot be class specific creating a disparate impact. 
 
Dr. Wong suggested specifying odor limits.  Mr. Natale stated that odor is already used routinely on 
animal complaints. 
 
Health Officer Report 
 
Mr. Natale stated that the Health Officer is catching up on handicapped parking applications. 
 
Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that he will be administering flu shots to employees in October. 
 
 
 
 
 

2 

 



Next Meeting 
 
Dr. Dethoff stated that the next meeting will be on Election Day.  Ms. Schorn stated that she will be 
unable to attend as she works at the polls.  Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that the Penn Room will not be 
available and stated that the meeting location must be changed. 
 
Dr. Dethoff suggested sending the invitations to the panel and if they are available a meeting will be 
held.  If not, the Board will meet again in December. 
 
Ms. Katzenmoyer stated that she will keep the Board updated about the next meeting. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:44 pm. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted 
Shelly Katzenmoyer  

Deputy City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

3 

 


